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Message 

From: Alwen Lyons 
:. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

V R~ -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.------.------.---. on behalf of Alwen Lyons; 
Sent: 11/03/2013 11:56:48 
To: Paula venneilsl, GRO 
Subject: FW: James Arbuthnot letter 
Attachments: 2013.03.07 invite from JA.pdf; March 2013 Horizon update brief for AP and PV.doc 

fyi 

Thanks 

Alwen 

Alwen Lyons I £rv`od73>}rrx ; S e trrd 

4~ Old Street f,(ND:i)N. I CIV GHQ 
- --- - - - - - - - --- - --- - --- ----- ---•-•-•-•-•- c., GRO 

From: Alwen Lyons 
Sent: 11 March 2.0.1.3. 10:22 
To: Alice Perkins GRO -
Subject: James Arbuthnot letter 

Alice please find attached an update on the Horizon Second Sight investigation and the letter we were expecting from 
James Arbuthnot inviting you to his meeting on the 25th March. 

Jorja has asked Bea to check your diary. 

.James is also suggesting a call this week. Let me know what you think about attending and the call and I will organise 
with Janet. 

Thanks 

Alwen 

POL-0097170 
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Al-wen. Lyons .1 Corr::an Sec, ettar 

145 Old Street. LOND?ON, I_'.CIV 9I-IQ 

GRO 

From: Jorja Preston 
Sent: 11 March 2013 09:59 
To: Alwen Lyons 
Subject: FW: 

Jorja. Preston I PA to Mice Perkins, Chairman 

14S Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
y ------------------------------------ 

GRO 
t Post Office stories 

ostofficenews 

From: Jorja Preston 
Sent: 07 March 2013 17:20 
To: A wen Lyons 
Subject: 

Jorja. Preston IPA to Alice Perkins; Chainatm 

[ J5 old Street, LONDON, EC1 V 9€-IQ 

GRO 
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